
Report from the PRT scoring 
sub committee

SSLMCPRTSSC?



What did we do?

• Read through all proposals
• Wrote down questions for presenters
• Broke down proposals into model 

components (where possible)
• recorded our best guess at model fit for 

both the action and its status quo 



What did we NOT do?

• Generate proposal scores
• Make a rigorous list of “outside the model 

considerations” – though we did try to note 
the OtMC that proposers identified.



How did we fit proposals?

• Remember the structure of the PRT



How does fishing How does fishing 
alter the prey field?alter the prey field?

Effects of fishing on fishEffects of fishing on fish Effects of fishing on SSLEffects of fishing on SSL

SeasonSeason SummerSummer
WinterWinter
SummerSummer--WinterWinter
WinterWinter--SummerSummer

% TAC% TAC 11--5%5%
66--10%10%
>10%>10%
No changeNo change

DurationDuration ShorterShorter

LongerLonger

Same durationSame duration

SeasonSeason SummerSummer
WinterWinter

SubSub--regionregion EGOAEGOA
CGOACGOA
WGOAWGOA
EAI/BSEAI/BS
CAICAI
WAIWAI
PribsPribs

% sites% sites 11--10%10%
1111--25%25%
2626--50%50%
5151--75%75%
7676--100%100%

ProximityProximity 00--3 nm3 nm
33--10 nm10 nm
1010--20 nm20 nm
20+ nm20+ nm
Not CHNot CH

SiteSite--typetype

Winter RookeryWinter Rookery
Winter HauloutWinter Haulout
Winter OtherWinter Other

Summer RookerySummer Rookery
Summer HauloutSummer Haulout
Summer OtherSummer Other

How sensitive areHow sensitive are
SSL to fishing?  SSL to fishing?  
spatial/temporalspatial/temporal

How sensitive are How sensitive are 
SSL to fishing?  SSL to fishing?  
diet compositiondiet composition

SSLMC Proposal Ranking ToolSSLMC Proposal Ranking Tool

TargetTarget Pacific codPacific cod
PollockPollock
Atka mackerelAtka mackerel
OtherOther



Does this proposal shift TAC or 
change the length of a season?

• Yes? -Goes into the first arm of the model

• No? –Nothing in first arm of model – if 
there is no change from SQ then there is 
no addition to the model.



Does this proposal open or close 
areas proximate to sea lion sites?

• Yes? -Goes into second arm of model

• No? –Nothing in the second arm



Does this proposal shift TAC from 
one season to another?

• Yes? – Goes into the third arm of the 
model – why? Fish may have different 
“value” to SSL in different seasons.

• No? Move on…

• This was the least useful arm of the model 
as no proposal suggested shifting TAC 
from one species to another.



Examples



Proposal 12

• TAC or season shift?  No
• Proximity change? Yes
• TAC/season shift? No
• Triggers 

• Action:  Summer HO / 10 – 20 nm / 11-25% of 
sites (1 of 9 rookeries in WGOA)

• SQ:  Summer HO / 20 + nm / 11-25% of sites

• OtMC - ?



Examples



Proposal 4

• Is there a TAC/season shift? Yes
– Action:  Sum – Winter / > 10 % / same
– SQ: Summer / no change / same

• Is there a proximity change? No. 
• Is there a TAC/season shift? Yes

– Action: Winter / EAI – BS / cod
– SQ: Summer / EAI – BS / cod

• OtMC – all taken outside CH



Examples



Proposal 14
• Is there a TAC season shift? Yes.  In fact 

there are 2 actions suggested here… so
• We split it
• 14 A (combine A & B) 

– action: winter / >10% / shorter
– SQ: winter / no change / same

• 14 B (combine C & D)
– action: summer / >10% / shorter
– SQ: summer / no change / same



Proposal 14 Cont…

• Is there a proximity change? No.
• Is there a TAC season shift? No.
• OtMC - ?


